

NEWTON POPPLEFORD & HARPFORD PARISH COUNCIL

D G Atkins
Clerk to the Council &
Responsible Finance Officer
Telephone 01395 264003
E-Mail dga.potters@tiscali.co.uk

Potters
Lympstone Hill
Exmouth
Devon
EX8 5AF

22nd October 2013

NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

A MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY 28th OCTOBER 2013, IN THE VILLAGE HALL AT 8PM.

MEMBERS ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND, AT 7.30PM TO REVIEW THE PLANNING APPLICATIONS AS PREVIOUSLY AGREED.

MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC ARE CORDIALLY INVITED TO ATTEND AND SPEAK IN THE OPEN SESSION

Interests

Members and co-opted Members are reminded of their obligation to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable pecuniary interests they may have in any items to be considered at this meeting (under the Localism Act 2011 this means the interests of their spouse, civil partner or a person with whom they are living as husband and wife or a person with whom they are living as if they are civil partners) and to withdraw before any discussion takes place. Personal interests must also be disclosed. The nature of disclosable pecuniary interests must be stated and included in the minute.

D G Atkins

D G Atkins – Clerk & RFO

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
3. MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 13th AND 30th SEPTEMBER 2013, TO BE APPROVED AND SIGNED. (Enclosed as hard copies.)
4. REPORTS
 - A) CHAIRMANS
 1. POLICE.
 2. ANY OTHER MATTERS.

B) CLERKS.

1. RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS AND BALANCE, ON CURRENT ACCOUNT TO END OF SEPTEMBER 2013.
2. TO REPORT FURTHER ON THE MATTER OF THE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT. (IF ANY)
3. TO REPORT ON THE WATER INSTALLATION RE CHURCH AND OLD CEMETERY. (IF ANY).
4. ANY OTHER URGENT MATTER.
5. TO RECEIVE AND NOTE THE TOTAL Income and Expenditure to date spreadsheet and Probable Y/E Position. (To follow).

C) COUNTY CLLR

RESPONSE RE PARSONS PADDOCK FOOTPATH CREATION.

- D) DISTRICT CLLR. VILLAGES PLAN CONSULTATION. DOCUMENT FOR FURTHER COMMENT.
- E) CLLR PHILLIPS GRANTS. TO REVIEW THE RECOMMENDATIONS PREVIOUSLY FORWARDED.

5) COMMUNICATIONS.

- A) SMITHS GORE, RE HARPFORD HALL. (Enclosed for information and confirmation to proceed.)
- B) WEB SITE REVIEW. SHÂN MERRITT & CLLR SLATTERY.
- C) EDDC, INVITATION TO THE CLERK TO ATTEND A MEETING IN RESPECT OF THE DISTRICT COUNCILS PROPOSAL TO MOVE ITS HEADQUARTERS. (Previously notified.) Note Cllr Slattery has advised his Interest to attend.
- D) EDDC , RE INVITATION TO THE TOWN AND PARISH COUNCILS ANNUAL MEETING AT KNOWLE ON THURSDAY 14TH NOV COMMENCING AT 5.00 PM. UP TO 3 DELEGATES CAN ATTEND. (Details enclosed for information.)
- E) ANY OTHERS, NOT RECEIVED AT TIME OF PRINTING AGENDA.

6) MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS.

- A) IF ANY.
- 7) TO FURTHER CONSIDER THE REQUEST FOR A NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN. (Members have Received the document sent from Claire Rodway setting out the procedure.) Also forwarded to other parties & to note that an open meeting is scheduled to discuss and form a body of interested participants to carry out the task. Date of meeting Monday 11th November 2013 in the Village Hall at 8pm, under the Chairmanship of Cllr Mark Sanders

8) PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED.

A) 13/2273/TRE

OTTERSFIELD
MILLMOOR LANE

PROPOSAL:- T1 BEECH: REDUCE HEIGHT OF TREE BY 4M AND REDUCE CROWN SPREAD BY 2.5M. FINISHED HEIGHT APPROX. 10 M AND AVERAGE RADIAL SPREAD 5M.

B) 13/2097/FUL

THE SHIPPON
HOPPINS
SOUTHERTON

PROPOSAL:- CONSTRUCTION OF WOODEN SHED.

9) CLOSURE

10) OPEN SESSION